GENERAL RESOURCES
International Critical Incident Stress Foundation 

http://www.icisf.org/

National Association of School Psychologists

http://www.nasponline.org/
America Red Cross 

http://www.redcross.org/

Disaster Resource Guide

http://www.disaster-resource.com/index.htm
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STATE RESOURCES

California Emergency Management Agency (CalEMA) 

http://www.calema.ca.gov/
California Department of Education

http://www.cde.ca.gov 

California Healthy Kids Resource Center:

http://www.californiahealthykids.org 

California School Resource Officer’s Association 

http://www.csroa.org/

CALFIRE

http://www.fire.ca.gov/
Emergency Digital Information Service (EDIS) 
http://edis.oes.ca.gov
California Department Of Public Health
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx
After School Programs
http://www.californiaafterschool.org 

DataQuest

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sd/cb/dataquest.asp 

UMIRS (Uniform Management Information and Reporting System)
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss/se/umirs.asp
FEDERAL RESOURCES

Readiness and Emergency Management for Schools Tech Assistance Center  

http://rems.ed.gov
U.S. Department of Education, Office of Safe and Drug Free Schools 
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs/index.html

US Department of Education – Emergency Planning

www.ed.gov/emergencyplan
National Clearinghouse      

  

       
www.edfacilities.org
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
http://www.fema.gov/

FEMA for Kids 

http://www.fema.gov/kids/



Center for Domestic Preparedness 
https://cdp.dhs.gov/ 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  

http://www.cdc.gov/

FERPA (Family Educational Rights) 

http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/ferpa/safeschools/index.html
Official U.S. Government Website for Pandemic Flu information  
http://www.pandemicflu.gov/
Emergency Management Institute

http://training.fema.gov/ 
FEMA’s Ready.gov
http://www.ready.gov/
Department Of Homeland Security

http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm
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